BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON MINUTES OF MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 16, 2018 at 6:00 PM COUNCIL ROOM AT MUNICIPAL BUILDING

A regular monthly Council Meeting of the Borough of Barrington was held with Mayor Klaus presiding.

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>: Mayor Klaus called the meeting to order with the reading of the "Sunshine Statement". He then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: The Municipal Clerk called roll of Council and with the following in attendance: Councilwoman Harris, Councilman Robenolt, Councilman Popiolek, Councilman Beach and Councilwoman Fawley. Also on dais: Mayor Klaus, Municipal Clerk Terry Shannon and Borough Solicitor Timothy Higgins, Esq. Councilman Ludwig was absent.

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>: Mayor Klaus stated that council was provided with the minutes of the December 5, 2017, caucus and the December 12, 2017, council meetings and asked if there were any corrections. Seeing none, on a motion by Fawley, second by Beach, the caucus and council minutes were approved by all members of Council present, with Council President Popiolek abstaining on the caucus minutes as he was absent.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: The Municipal Clerk read a summary of the December 2017, monthly reports from the following departments: Police, Fire submitted December and Year End reports, EMS submitted December and Year End reports, Regional Fire Alliance, Construction, Tax & Sewer Collector submitted December and Year End reports and Recycling. On a motion by Popiolek, second by Fawley, the monthly reports were approved as submitted by all members of Council present.

ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION ON FIRST READING:

Ord. 1084 A	dding Article IV	to Chapter 64,	Garbage and R	Refuse, in the Borou	igh Code
-------------	------------------	----------------	---------------	----------------------	----------

Ord. 1085 Vacating a Portion of Flower Lane

On a motion by Beach, second by Popiolek, the ordinances for introduction and first reading were approved with the following poll vote: Harris-yes, Robenolt-yes, Popiolek-yes, Beach-yes, Fawley-yes.

These ordinances will be considered for adoption after proper notice and a public hearing to be held during the February 13 council meeting.

RESOLUTIONS: The Clerk read the following resolutions for approval by consent agenda

Assemble as a Construct to Indian and deat Assembly Construct

1-2018-16	Awarding a Contract to Independent Animal Care Services
1-2018-17	Renewing the Shared Service Agreement with Runnemede for Deputy Registrar
	Services
1-2018-18	Renewing the Shared Service Agreement with Mount Ephraim for Municipal Clerk
	Services
1-2018-19	Authorizing Participation with the Camden County Contract for Trash Disposal
1-2018-20	Authorizing a Contract with Pyrotecnico for Fireworks Show
1-2018-21	Authorizing Temporary Corporal Pay for Patrick D'Ascenzo
1-2018-22	Approving the January Bill List in the Total Amount of \$1,050,401.93

On a motion by Robenolt, second by Harris, the resolution consent agenda as read was approved with the following poll vote: Harris-yes, Robenolt-yes, Popiolek-yes, Beach-yes, Fawley-yes. Resolutions were approved.

COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY:

COUNCILWOMAN HARRIS – good evening and thanks for coming out. Reminder that tomorrow night is the Meet and Greet at the Recreation Center at 7pm. There will be information from businesses, associations, churches and sports organizations. Meet your neighbors and find out what's going on in town for the year, refreshments will be provided by Donut Revolution. This Thursday night is the Freeholder meeting here in this room at 7pm. There are a lot of events being planned for this year so if you can come out, you will learn a lot about what's going on in town.

COUNCILMAN ROBENOLT – good evening and thanks for coming out. Since Reorg there has been nothing happening; our Public Safety Departments are all doing well.

COUNCILWOMAN FAWLEY – good evening and thanks for coming out, hopefully it will start to get warmer out this weekend. Shawn is not here but he would be happy about the "Birds" game on Sunday. Nothing to report.

COUNCILMAN BEACH – nothing to report. Hope all had a nice holiday. Be safe as there may be snow coming tonight, even if it's just an inch its cold enough to freeze up so take your time out there.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT POPIOLEK – not much to report since Reorg. Thanks to all who attended our Reorganization meeting last week, as always it was nice and festive. Thanks to all who set that up. Hope to have more tor report next month with the Chick-Fil-A development as well as a couple of other things. Have a good evening and be safe.

MAYOR KLAUS – thanks all for coming out tonight. We did have a good Reorg. The Borough has a tradition at Reorg and not many municipalities do that. We have the Barrington Band and guests, the place is packed and it's nice. So if you get a chance next year please come on out. Hope all has a safe and happy New Year.

<u>PUBLIC PORTION:</u> On a motion by Harris, second by Popiolek, the public portion of the meeting was opened. Mayor Klaus advised that if you have comments or questions to come forward and state your name and address for the record. Public comment is limited to five minutes per person.

MELISSA HENRY, 919 Chesterfield Rd – expressed concern with issue at Village at Haddonfield and the dumpsters located behind her property and near the storm drainage system. Mr. Beach and Mr. Harris have been in communication throughout the last 14 months regarding the issue and they have also been in touch with the property management. Is there any progress? Councilman Beach advised that as far as he knows Waste Management was out today and moved one dumpster. Bob Harris was in touch with them twice today and they are supposed to move the other two dumpsters but not sure where. All dumpsters will be re moved from that area and a new fence will be put up. Mayor Klaus and Clerk Shannon advised that Ordinance 1084, Garbage and Refuse, was introduced tonight and will be adopted next month; it is specifically for this issue. The ordinance requires that all dumpsters be in enclosures.

Seeing no more comments from the public, on a motion by Robenolt, second by Popiolek, the public portion of the meeting was closed.

With no further business to be transacted, on a motion by Beach, second by Harris, the meeting was adjourned at 6:17pm.

APPROVED:

Terry Shannon
Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk